City of Albion
Study Session 
October 20, 2016


I. Call To Order

Mayor Domingo opened the study session at 6:30 p.m.

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT: Lenn Reid (2), Rebecca Decker (4), Cheryl Krause (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Joe Domingo. 

ABSENT: Maurice Barnes (1) and Garrett Brown (3). 

Staff Present:  Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, City Clerk; Jim Lenardson, Director Public Services; Scott Kipp, Chief Public Safety and John Tracy, Director Building, Planning & Code Enforcement.

III.	CITIZEN’S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to agenda items only and to no more than five (5) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

No comments were received.


IV.	ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Single Trash Hauler Bids

City Manager Mitchell stated due to the solid waste fund not having the funds for leaf pickup any longer, Council Member Brown asked for bids to be submitted to the City for single hauler pickup.  The process began last year around budget time.

Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Services stated the bids were submitted in different forms, i.e. weekly, quarterly and annually.  The bid form submitted to the Council has been converted to quarterly billing/pickup for comparison purposes.  The July clean-up has been placed on the bid sheet as quarterly however this will remain an annual service.

Questions/Comments were as follows:

· Is the additional container cost a quarterly fee?
· The recycling fee of $34.20 is additional to the $26.55 charge for waste pickup.
· If the City went with the recycling option, would the trash be picked up every week and the recycling every other week?
· How will the billing be handled?
· The billing would be done by the successful bidder who will provide the City with a quarterly report.
· How will residents that do not pay their bill be handled?
· Currently for residents that do not maintain garbage service which is required by ordinance, the City Attorney’s office sends out warning letters.  Approximately 75% of the residents responded to the letter and the remaining 25% were cited by Code Enforcement.  This process will remain with the single hauler service.
· Will annual cleanup be curbside service?  Annual cleanup will remain the same with two drop off sites residents are able to take items.
· Will the pricing be the same as what is on the bids sheets?  i.e. will there be administrative or fuel charges added?
· Both Granger and Republic stated there will be no additional administrative or fuel charges added to the price on the bid sheets.
· For the Granger bid, why is the charge the same for the 64 and 96 gallon container?  Shane McCune, Granger stated the price is the same due to the fact that most people do not use the smaller 64 gallon container.
· Republic asked to submit supplemental information for the bids.  City Attorney Harkness sated this would undermine the closed bid process.
· Republic also stated they had not received the most up to date ordinance on trash until the day the bids were opened.
· Front of house service is provided by Granger for the elderly and physically disabled.  They will go up to house and pick up container and also take the container back to the pickup location.
· Would residents be able to choose which services they would like to have?
· Both Republic and Granger stated the bid prices is for the entire City to all have the same service.  It would be up to the City to determine the plan for the residents.
· At the end of the three year contract, would the Council have a say in what the rates would be?
· Is the City able to cancel the agreement with the County for the Recycling Center?
· [bookmark: _GoBack]The current recycling contract with the County ends in 2019 as it was a five (5) year agreement.  We are able to cancel the contract with sixty (60) day notice.
· The City currently pays the County $7,000/year for the Recycling Center.
· If the City chooses to go to the single hauler program, it will help with truck traffic on city streets and also will illegal dumping which has been a recent problem.


Comments were received from Council Members French, Krause, Decker and Reid; Mayor Domingo, Director of Public Services Lenardson; City Attorney Harkness, City Manager Mitchell; John Tracy, Director Building, Planning & Code Enforcement; Bob DeOrsey, Republic Services and Shaun McCune.


V.	CITIZEN’S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to agenda items only and to no more than five (5) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

	Comments were received from Nidia Wolf, 409 Irwin Avenue who asked if the tree dump would still be available; Scott Brown, 504 Lincoln St. who was in favor of the single hauler bid and that the price was less than what he was currently paying and liked the convenience of recycling being picked up from your home; Jim, Republic Services stated he did not feel the bid process flowed correctly. 

 Additional comments were received from Shaun McCune, Granger and Mayor Domingo.

VI. Adjournment

  French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to adjourn study session. (5-0 vv)

Mayor Domingo adjourned the meeting at 7:23 p.m.



__________________				_________________________
Date						Jill Domingo												City Clerk
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